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April 14, 2022

MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature
From: Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muia Barnes

Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Re: Fiscal Note Waivers for Bill Nos. 286-36 (LS) and 287-36 (LS)

Hifa adai,

Attached, please find the fiscal note waivers for the following bills:

Bill No. 286-36 (LS)
Bill No. 287-36 (LS)

Please forward the same to Management Information Services (MIS) for posting on our website.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee
on Rules Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.
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Hafa Adai! Vice Speaker Barnes:

The Bureau requests that Bill No. 287-36 (LS) be granted a waiver pursuant to Public Law 12-229 as
amended for the following reason(s):

Bill No. 287-36 (LS) is “An Act to Add a New § 4124(b)(2) to Chapter 4 of Title 17 Guam Code Annotated,
relative to Creating and Exemption from the Service Learning Graduation Requirement for all High School
Students enrolled during School Year 2021-2022.”

The Bill intends to address the current service learning requirement that high school seniors need in order to
graduate by providing an exemption for all high school students enrolled during School Year 2021-2022.
Because of the continued impact of the coronavirus disease {COVID-19) pandemic, many students could not
actively participate in organized service activities. Without the exemption to this requirement, the student’s
ability to graduate maybe delayed and would adversely impact deadlines for attending college. A previous
exemption to this requirement was provided for all high school students enrolled during School Year 2019-
2020.

Bill 287-36 is administrative in nature and poses no fiscal impact upon any funds of the Government of
Guam.

Senseramente,

Rk
LESTHR L. CARLSON, JR.



